Connecticut State Board of Education Connecticut Technical High School Committee

January 13, 2010 9:30 a.m.

Connecticut Technical High School System Wilcox Technical High School, Meriden (directions on back)

- I. Call to Order
- II. Executive Session
- III. Consideration of the November 10, 2009 Minutes
- IV. Public Participation
- V. Consent Agenda

VI. Items Requiring Action

- a) Trade Authorizations
- b) Rolling Capital Report
- c) Renaming of Prince Technical High School Soccer Field
- VII. Items for Discussion
 - a) CTHSS Inventory Update
 - b) J.M. Wright Tech Update
 - c) Recruitment/Admissions Policy Redraft

VIII. Report of the Superintendent

- a) Green Technology Update
- b) School Climate Update
- c) OCR Update
- IX. Other Matters
- X. Public Participation
- XI. Adjournment

Connecticut Technical High School System

H.C. Wilcox Technical High School

298 Oregon Road, Meriden,Connecticut 06451 Telephone (203) 238-6260, Fax (203) 238-6602

Directions to Wilcox Tech

<u>From Middletown (East)</u>: Take route 691 west to Meriden exit 6 - at the exit turn right onto Lewis Avenue. At the 4th traffic light turn right onto West Main Street. At the fourth traffic light turn left onto Centennial Avenue. Proceed on Centennial Avenue to the traffic light (Lincoln Middle School is on one corner and Platt High School on the other corner - both on the left). At the traffic light Centennial Avenue changes to Oregon Road - Wilcox Tech is a short distance beyond Platt High School on the left.

<u>From New Haven (South)</u>: Route 91 north to route 691 west to Meriden - exit 6 - at the exit turn right onto Lewis Avenue. At the fourth traffic light turn right onto West Main Street - at the fourth traffic light turn left onto Centennial Avenue. Proceed on Centennial Avenue to the traffic light (Lincoln Middle School is on one corner and Platt High School on the other corner - both on the left). At the traffic light Centennial Avenue changes to Oregon Road - Wilcox Tech is a short distance beyond Platt High School on the left.

<u>From Waterbury (West)</u>: Take route 691 east to Meriden. Take Exit 5. At the end of the exit turn right onto the Chamberlain Highway (Route 71). At the second traffic light turn right onto West Main Street. At the next traffic light turn left onto Centennial Avenue. Proceed on Centennial Avenue (changes to Oregon Road). Wilcox Tech is the 3rd school on the left.

From Hartford (North): Take interstate 91 south to Meriden - exit 18 - onto route 691 west - on route 691. Take exit 6 and turn right onto Lewis Avenue - proceed on Lewis Avenue and at the fourth traffic light turn right onto West Main Street - proceed on West Main Street and at the fourth traffic light turn left onto Centennial Avenue. Proceed on Centennial Avenue to the traffic light (Lincoln Middle School is on one corner and Platt High School on the other corner - both on the left). At the traffic light Centennial Avenue changes to Oregon Road - Wilcox Tech is a short distance beyond Platt High School on the left.

Main Page About Us Technologies Academics Supplemental Programs Guidance Library Media Center School Nurse Student Activities Athletics Photo Gallery Parent Faculty Organization Adult Education Alumni News **Directions to** the School Privacy Policy E-Mail Us Connecticut State Dept. of

Education